

WEBSITES AND DATABASE LINKS

McClelland Library

www.azirish.org

I. Subscription Websites - On-site Library Access Only

Ancestry - World Library Edition

Find My Past - World Library Edition

Irish Ancestors - John Grenham's Surnames and Places

Irish Newspaper Archive - Various Historical Newspapers

The Irish Times - Current and Historical Editions

Roots Ireland - Irish Family History Foundation

Ancestry Ireland - Ulster Historical Foundation

American Ancestors - New England Historic Genealogical Society

Fold3 - United States Military Records

II. Free Website Links - Library and Home Access

IRELAND RESEARCH

Census of Ireland - www.census.nationalarchives.ie/search

Full census registers for 1901 and 1911, with fragments for 1821 – 1851

General Register Office of Ireland - www.welfare.ie/en/Pages/General-Register-Office.aspx

Order all Republic of Ireland birth, marriage and death certificates; Northern Ireland up to 1922

GENUKI - www.genuki.org.uk/index.php

Genealogy links and instructional material for Ireland and the UK

Griffith's Primary Valuation - askaboutireland.ie/griffith-valuation

Tax valuation records and maps at Ask About Ireland

History from Headstones - historyfromheadstones.com

Gravestone transcriptions for Northern Ireland

IreAtlas Townland Database - thecore.com/seanruad

List of jurisdictional place names for Irish townlands

Ireland Catholic Parish Records at the National Library of Ireland - registers.nli.ie

Original church registers for Catholic baptisms, marriages and burials, indexed by parish

Ireland Gen Web - irelandgenweb.com

Volunteer website of links and indexes for all Irish counties

Ireland Reaching Out - www.irelandxo.com

Message board to connect worldwide descendants of Irish emigrants to people in Ireland

Irish Church Parish Records - <https://churchrecords.irishgenealogy.ie/churchrecords>

Transcribed parish records for selected counties with links to original church registers

Irish Civil Registration Records - <https://civilrecords.irishgenealogy.ie/churchrecords/civil-search.jsp>

Index and original images of Ireland's official government records of births, marriages and deaths, beginning in 1845 for non-Catholic marriages and 1864 for all other records.

Irish Genealogy Toolkit - www.irish-genealogy-toolkit.com

"How-to" guide for researching Irish family history

Irish Graveyards - www.irishgraveyards.ie

Irish gravestone inscriptions and photos

Irish Origenes - www.irishorigenes.com

Uses DNA to pinpoint Irish surnames, clans and castles on searchable maps of Ireland

Registry of Deeds Index - irishdeedsindex.net/search/index.php

Index of memorial books at the Dublin Registry of Deeds office

Tithe Applotment Books - titheapplotmentbooks.nationalarchives.ie

Church of Ireland tax records for all Irish citizens from 1823 – 1837

NORTHERN IRELAND RESEARCH

General Register Office of Northern Ireland - <https://www.nidirect.gov.uk>

Pay-per-view images of all Northern Ireland birth, marriage and death certificates

PRONI – Public Records Office of Northern Ireland - <https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/proni>

Archive of Northern Ireland records with some searchable databases

SCOTLAND, ENGLAND and WALES RESEARCH

Free UK Birth, Marriage and Death Registrations - www.freebmd.org.uk/cgi/search.pl

Index of civil registrations of births, marriages and deaths for England and Wales

Free UK Census Records - www.freecen.org.uk/cgi/search.pl

Transcribed 1841 – 1891 census records for Scotland, England and Wales

Free UK Parish Registers - www.freereg.org.uk

Transcriptions of parish registers for baptisms, marriages and burials for England and Wales

National Records of Scotland - <https://www.nrscotland.gov.uk>

Order birth, marriage and death certificates for Scotland

National Library of Scotland - www.nls.uk

Guide to Scottish family research and many digitized maps

Scotland's People - <https://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk>

Scottish census, will, tax and parish records, along with birth, marriage and death certificates

Scottish Archive Network - www.scan.org.uk/researchrtools/emigration.htm

Passenger lists from Scottish Highlands and Islands from 1852 to 1857

UNITED STATES and WORLD RESEARCH

AZ Vital Records - genealogy.az.gov

Searchable database of original Arizona birth and death certificates

Castle Garden Immigration Center - www.castlegarden.org

New York immigration records from 1855 to 1890

Ellis Island Foundation - www.libertyellisfoundation.org

New York immigration records from 1892 to 1954

FamilySearch - <https://familysearch.org>

World's largest collection of genealogical and historical records

Roots Web - home.rootsweb.ancestry.com

User-submitted transcribed records, family trees, and message boards

U.S. Bureau of Land Management - www.glorerecords.blm.gov

Searchable database of Federal land conveyance records, 1820 – present

U.S. Gen Web - <http://usgenweb.org>

Volunteer website of links and indexes for all U.S. states

U.S. National Archives and Records Administration - <https://www.archives.gov>

U.S. federal government archive with various online databases